
From: Yedinak, Lynne  
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2005 7:30 AM 
To: WIENBERG, KATHERINE -FSA 
Subject: RE: Proposed Revision to A-A-20140C Mayonnaise, Salad Dressing, and Tartar 
Sauce 
Importance: High 
 
Katherine, 
 
This was the second sending.  I originally sent it to Sharon Hadder on March 17th.  I can 
not give an extension because I owe USDA comments to DSCP by this Thursday, the 
21st. 
 
Lynne 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: WIENBERG, KATHERINE -FSA  
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2005 3:06 PM 
To: Yedinak, Lynne 
Cc: Bolton, Linda -FSA; HEINTZELMAN, NANCY -FSA; Hadder, Sharon -FSA 
Subject: Re: Proposed Revision to A-A-20140C Mayonnaise, Salad Dressing, and Tartar 
Sauce 
 
Lynne: 
 
FSA just received the proposed A-A-20140C Commercial Item Description for Mayo, 
Salad Dressing, and Tartar Sauce today.  (4/15/2005)  We will not be able to met the 
4/18/2005 comments deadline. 
 
>>> Lynne Yedinak 03/17/05 07:40AM >>> 
 
Hi Richard, Henry, Sharon, Jane, James, and Ed, 
 
Attached is the proposed revision to A-A-20140C Mayonnaise, Salad Dressing, and 
Tartar Sauce.  Please provide your comments by April 18, 2005.  Please justify your 
comments. 
 
Take care and have a great day. 
 
Lynne 


